

Dr. rer. medic. Jalal Alnatour

Institute of Nursing Science | Department of Nursing Science and Gerontology
UMIT - Private University for Health Sciences, Medical Informatics, and Technology

Summary

An accomplished academic and researcher with extensive experience in evidence-based nursing management, ethno-gerontology, and healthcare in European and Middle Eastern contexts. Currently a professor and a facility manager, with a proven track record in teaching, research, and healthcare management.

Experience

Professor

Since 05/2024 Hochschule-Döpfer, B.A. Medical Education

Facility Manager

Since 01/2024 DRK-Bochum, House of Generations

Lecturer

Since 06/2022 Hamburger Fern-Hochschule, M.A. Healthcare Management

Lecturer

Since 03/2022 Deggendorf Institute of Technology, Faculty of Applied Health Sciences, B.Sc. Nursing

Associate Researcher

Since 04/2022 Institute of Nursing Science, UMIT - Private University for Health Sciences, Medical Informatics, and Technology, Hall in Tirol, Austria

Interim Nursing Service Manager

09/2016 – 12/2023 Various Institutions

Research Assistant

*10/2012 – 01/2016 Institute for Applied Quality Improvement and Research in
Healthcare (AQUA)*

Nurse

10/2012 – 01/2016 Bettina von Arnim Nursing Home

Research Assistant

03/2003 – 03/2005 Prof. Dr. Bernd Seeberger, Chair of Anthropology and Ethics

Nurse

04/2000 – 02/2002 Princess Basma Hospital, Jordan

Education

Doctorate in Medical Sciences (Dr. rer. medic.)

10/2015 – 01/2020 Martin Luther University Halle-Wittenberg

Health Technology Assessment

08/2017 – 02/2018 TU-Berlin, Prof. Dr. Reinhard Busse

Master's Degree in Health Sciences

10/2008 – 12/2010 Martin Luther University Halle-Wittenberg

Diploma in Nursing

09/1998 – 09/2000 Institute of Medical Technology, Baghdad

Research and Publications

Books and Monographs

- *Alnatour, J. (2012). Aging as a Cultural Phenomenon - A Comparative Analysis from a Gerontological Perspective. VDM Verlag Dr. Mueller. ISBN: 978-3-639-40313-8*

Peer-Reviewed Articles

- Alnatour, J., Heidl, C., Seeberger, B. (in press). Demographic Challenges in Germany and Europe: A Deep Dive. Socialnet Lexikon.
- Wiesent, T., Alnatour, J., Seeberger, B. (2024). Smartphone Use by Older People in German-Speaking Countries: A Qualitative Systematic Literature Search. Gerontechnology, 23:1. <https://doi.org/10.4017/gt.2024.23.1.850.05>
- Fischer, A., Alnatour, J., Seeberger, B. (2024). State of Research on German Retirement Migration to Turkey: A Qualitative Systematic Review. Gerontology and Geriatric Medicine, 10. doi:10.1177/23337214241241121

Conference Presentations

- Alnatour, J., Behrens, J. (2017). Prevention in People with Type 2 Diabetes in Germany and Jordan. 4th Congress for Doctoral Students of the Medical Faculty of Martin Luther University Halle Wittenberg.

Memberships

- German Center for Evidence-Based Nursing
- German Society of Nursing Science
- German Diabetes Society